Dorota Richards

Subject:

FW: Ormonde Organics Portlaw W0287-01

From: Ewa Babiarczyk
Sent: 12 January 2016
To: 'Jim O'Callaghan’

Subject: RE: Ormonde,

i
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me, -

Please provide explana
requested and warrant

Regards,

Ewa Babiarczyk

Inspector

Environmental Licensin
Office of Environmenta
Environmental Protecti

Tel: 053 916 0662

!
116:22

Organics Portlaw W0287-01

tion why the further time extension for submission of the outstanding information is
ed.

g Programme
Sustainability
on Agency

From: Jim O'Callaghan
Sent: 12 January 2016
To: Ewa Babiarczyk
Cc: 'Michael Murphy'
Subject: Ormonde Org

Ewa,

[mailto:jim@ocallaghanmoran.com]
10:34

anics Portlaw W0287-01

Attached is a copy of tﬁe letter that has been posted today.

Regards,

Jim O’Callaghan

O'Callaghan Moran &:,Associates
Environmental & Hydrogeological Consultants

Tel: 021 4345366

Email: jim@ocallaghanmoran.com

Web: http://www.ocallaghanmoran.com
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Please make note!

of our new Office Address and Telephone Number



mailto:iim@ocallaghanmoran.com
mailto:jim@ocallaahanmoran.com
http://httD://www.ocallaqhanmoran.com

Unit 15 Melbourne Business Park,
Model Farm Road,
‘Cork. ’

Tel: 021 4345366
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